OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Rosanne Williamson

RE: Silver FOIA Request

DATE: July 7, 2010

Attached you will find a response to a FOIA request.

A letter outlining the items requested dated June 8, 2010 (see attached) was received via
fax on June 8, 2010 from Mr. Howard B. Silver, CPA. We responded within the 5
business day requirement.

A letter was sent to Mr. Silver stating that:

“District 225 does not have any agreement with Nugent Consulting. The district has a
contractual commitment to Secondary School Cooperative Risk Management Program
(SSCRMP) and SSCRMP has a contract with Nugent Consulting.”
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Northfield Township High School District 225
1835 LANDWEHR ROAD

GLENVIEW, ILLINOIS 60026-1241
PHONE: (847) 486-4701

June 10, 2010

Mr. Howard B. Silver, CPA

3801 West Lake Avenue, Suite 300
Glenview, IL 60026

Re: Freedom of Information Request

Dear Mr. Silver,

I am responding to the request for information received June 9, 2010, pursuant to the
Ilinois Freedom of Information Act. In your request you asked for the following
documents:

Any current contracts or arrangements that District 225 has with Nugent Consulting, LLC
or Michael D. Nugent.

District 225 does not have any agreement with Nugent Consulting. The district has a
contractual commitment to Secondary School Cooperative Risk Management Program
(SSCRMP) and SSCRMP has a contract with Nugent Consulting.

If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

& MJ;LWW

Dr. Rosanne Williamson
Secretary, Board of Education
Northfield Township High School District 225

Copy: Members of the Board of Education
Dr. Mike Riggle
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HOWARD B. SILVER, CPA

3801 West Lake Avenue, Suite 300 Glenview, Illinois 60026
Phone: (847) 657-9977  E-mail: HSilver@ThePropertyCorp.com

June 8, 2010

Ms. Barbara Dill-Varga
School District 225

Via Fax: 847-486-4733
Dear Ms. Dill-Varga:

Please accept this letter as a request under the Freedom of Information Act for the following
documents:

Any current contracts or arrangements that District 225 has with Nugent Consulting, LIC or
Michael D. Nugent.

I understand that there may be a photocopy charge, however I may not need copies. I would be
glad to come to the district’s office for the documents’ review. Please contact me for any
arrangements.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,
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